
 
 

ACTION BULLETIN 
 

TO:  All Minor Hockey Associations 

  HNL Board of Directors 

 

INFO:  HNL, Hockey Development Committee    

HNL, Female Hockey Committee 

  Life Members 

 

FROM: Craig Tulk, Executive Director HNL 

 

DATE:  February 4, 2019 

 

RE:  NOMINATIONS – 2019 FEMALE HOCKEY PROMOTION AWARD 

 

Hockey NL is now accepting nominations for the 2019 Female Hockey Promotion Award.  Each 

association/team/league is asked to canvas their membership for at least one candidate for this award and submit 

the nominations to the provincial office NO LATER THAN APRIL 15, 2019.  Nominations received after this 

date will not be considered. 

 

The female Hockey Promotional Award is presented during the HNL Annual General Meeting Awards Banquet 

which will be held this year at the Albatross Hotel in Gander on June 8, 2019.  This award was initiated in 1991 

and it recognizes an individual who, during the 2018-2019 hockey season, has made a significant contribution 

to the promotion of female hockey in his/her own area or provincially. 

 

Please send a cover letter and detailed hockey resume of the nominee to the provincial office.  Should you have 

any questions, please don’t hesitate to call the undersigned. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Craig Tulk, 

Executive Director, 

Hockey NL 

 

CT/ 
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